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MEMORANDUM

TO: Snohomish County Council
FROM: Cynthia Pruitt, Snohomish County Tomorrow Coordinator
DATE: January 10, 2022

SUBJECT:  Transmittal of Steering Committee Action Items for the 4" Quarter of 2021:
October 27 and December 1, 2021 (no meeting in November)

At their October 27, 2021, meeting the Steering Committee took no actions.

At their December 1, 2021, meeting the Steering Committee took the following action:
o Approved the 2044 Initial Growth Targets (Agenda Item 4.a.)

The following documents are included in this transmittal:

e Steering Committee agenda dated December 1, 2021

e Draft minutes dated December 1, 2021

e Agenda Bill: 2044 Initial Growth Targets (Agenda Item 4.a.)

Copy to:

Heidi Beazizo
Ryan Countryman
Debbie Eco

Mike McCrary
Geoffrey Thomas


https://www.snohomishcountywa.gov/DocumentCenter/View/87203/AGND-SCT-SC-120121
https://www.snohomishcountywa.gov/DocumentCenter/View/87204/MINd-SCT-SC-120121
https://www.snohomishcountywa.gov/DocumentCenter/View/87205/Agenda-Bill_2044-Targets_Dec-1-2021-linked

